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sittee, which

esulted in a vote being called. Many of these issues are not new this year, and New

3 -
Zeatand has well est
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Qut of scope

iwumber of resolutions called to a vote by s6(a)
" which include resolutions on the Durban Declaration, the Human Rights Council Report and Nazism,
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Jess

From: KALDERIMIS, Sophie (UNHC) <Sophie.Kalderimis@mfat.govi.nz>

Sent: Friday, 6 November 2020 11:44 AM

To: MINEHAN FITZGERALD, Jessica (EUR) <Jessica.MinehanFitzgerald@mfat.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: FORMAL MESSAGE; INSTRUCTIONS REQUESTED ON RUSSIA'S UN GENERAL ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION ON
WWIH 75TH ANNIVERSARY

[RESTRICTED]
Hi less
Thanks for following up — sorry been a hectic week.

Here you go (any guestions, please vell out!):

- New Zealand supports commemorating the 75" anniversary of the end of WWi! tirough the resolution
titled “Seventy-fifth anniversary of the end of the Second World war”.
- However, we do not support inclusion of PP5 in the draft resolution, which reads:
©  PP5 Emphasizing that the Victory in the Second World War is the common legacy
of all Member States of the United Nations and noting in this regard the
importance of preservation and inadmissibility of desecration or destruction of
monuments erected in remembrance of those whe fought in that war on the side
of the United Nations,

- This is because we believe that the rights of freedom of expression and freedom of protest are vital to an
inclusive democratic society and this paragraph looks to potentially limit these rights.

- We have co-sponsored the amendment to remove PP5. I this is successful we will vote in favour of the
resolution. If PP5 remains, we intend to abstain from the resolution due to this paragraph.

- We have similar concerns with language used in the Third Committee resolution on “Combatting the
Glorification of Nazism”.

- New Zealand does not condone nen-Nazism. However, in company with a number of Member States, we
abstain on this particular resolution as we have concerns with regards to certain paragraphs around the
balance being struck between the fight against racism, and restricting the rights to freedom of peaceful
assembly and association, and freedom of opinion and expression. For example, the text attempts to restrict
various forms of activity that could be construed as neo-Nazi (but may not necessarily be), and in doing so
pushes very hard against established human rights standards in the area of freedom of expression.
Additionally, we do not support the problematic elements of the text around the desecration of
monuments, as seen in the resolution on the anniversary of WWI,

Cheers,

Sophia

From: MINEHAN FITZGERALD, Jessica (EUR) <jessica.MinehanFitzgerald @mfat.govinz>

Sent: Friday, 6 November 2020 9:26 AM

To: KALDERIMIS, Sophie (UNHC) <Sophie.Kaelderimis@mfat.govi.nz>

Subject: RE: FORMAL MESSAGE: INSTRUCTIONS REQUESTED ON RUSSIA'S UN GENERAL ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION ON
WWI 75TH ANNIVERSARY
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From: MINEHAN FITZGERALD, lessica (EUR) <
Sent: Monday, 2 November 2020 350 PM

To: KALDERIMIS, Sophie [UNHO)
Ce: PIDGEON, Gareth (EUR)

>; MCLACHLAD

, Pip (DS EMA Office)

=

; BECKETT, Kathryn (UNHC)
Subject: RE: FORMAL MESSAGE: INSTRUCTIONS REQUESTED ON RUSSIA'S UN GENERAL ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION ON
WWII 75TH ANNIVERSARY

ICLACHLAN, Pip (D5 EMA Office)

>: BECKETT, Kathryn {UNHC) < >

Subject: FW: FORMAL MESSAGE: INSTRUCTIONS REQUESTED ON RUSSIA'S UN GENERAL ASSEMBLY RESOLUTION ON
WWIH75TH ANNIVERSARY
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3. This paragraph is preblematic, including for New Zealand s8(a)

4. Similar language on the desecration of WWil monumentssB(a) sB(a) appears
in Third Committee resclution on “Combatting the Glorification of Nazism” {attached). The resolution is voted each
vear and we abstain on the resolution. No amendments are presented in this case to delete paragraphs as these are
have been included in the text for 3 number of years, and their removal would not change the overall vote on the
resolution due to a wide range of concerns that are not addressed each year by Russia. Our rationale for abstentio
is, that while we do not support the problematic elements of the text, we do not want to be perceived to be
directly against a resolution that condemns Nazism.

5. We expect that action will be taken on the resolution on 5 November, and that votes will be called on.the EU
amendment and then the whole resglution. We recommend that we cosponsor the 51@ amendment i
our likeminded pariners and vote In its favour. Inthe event tha %”f%ii mendment isdefeated, v

ompany with

abstain on the resolution, taking the same voting approach as the Glorification of Nazism resohition.

6. Grateful confirmation to cosponsor EU amendment to f*@‘éi@ PP5 by COB 2 Novem

3 ~NZT. Grateful confirmation
of voting positions outlined above inparagraph 5, by no later than COB 5 November b
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- sbia) as requested 1 ser up a meeting between®0@)ind 3 counterpart to discuss this resolution on

comupating glorification of Nazism [and neo-Nazism] . [ reached out 1o UNHC, but they are so swamped that

56(a)

Reguest for DHOM meeting with MFAT to discuss UNGA draft resolution on Nazism
e
{

they can't receive them. U'll therefore Q’%&;’ next week to meet wit ¢ receive the text and any lobbying,
and give UNHC areadout. I'm awai{i:’zgs (@) response o this ofter. The draft resolution text, which is
long, is attached - see 75 UNGA Combating glorification of Nozism zerp draft.pdf
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Jess

From: AGNEW, Sarah (UNHC) <Sarah.Agnew@mfat.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 23 October 2020 12:53 PM

To: MINEHAN FITZGERALD, Jessica (EUR) <Jessica.MinehanFitzgerald@mfat.govi.nz>
Cc: BECKETT, Kathryn (UNHC) <kathryn.beckett@mfat.govt.nz>; PIDGEON, Gareth (EUR)
<Gareth.Pidgeon@mfat.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: Meeting request

IRESTRICTED]
Hi Jess

Thanks so much for your email.

Capacity wise we are a bit too stretched to receive this at the moment, and we also wouldn’t have much to add to
the conversation (I don’t think we’ve co sponsored this before).

s6(a) though so we are happy for EUR to receive
the text and any lobbying, and for your to pass this on to us. The DHOM may also wish to send you his points via
email also.

Happy to discuss.
Thanks again

Sarah

Raolicy Officer

Te Riananga mo Te Ropu Whakakotahi ai i Nga lwi o te Ao, Nga tika Tangata, me te Commonwealth
United Nations, Human Rights and Commonwealtti Division

Manati Aorere

New Zealand Ministry of Foreign Affairs & Trade | Manatl Aorere

E Sarah.Agnew@mfat.govi.nz

From: MINEHAN FITZGERALD, Jessica (EUR) <Jessica.MinehanFitzgerald@mfat.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 23 October 2020 12:16 PM

To: AGNEW, Sarah (UNHC) <Sarah.Agnew@mfat govt.nz>

Subject: FW: Meeting request

[RESTRICTED]
Hi Sarah

Hope you're feeling better! The Russians have asked to meet again with a MFAT counterpart about an UNGA draft
resolution on ‘combating glorification of Nazism [and neo-Nazism]' —draft text attached.

I don’t think 've had eyes on this before. Would you {since it would once again be DHOM) have capacity next week
for a brief meeting with=®® to meet with about this?
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fuelling contemporary forms of racism, racial discrimination, xenophobia and related
intolerance”.

Kind regards,

sB{2)a)

"The mformation contained n this email message is intended only for the addressee and 1s not necessarily
the official view or communication of the Ministry. It may be legally priviieged. If you are not the intended
recipient vou must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this mes orthe information in it as this may be
i
i.

If you have received this message in error, please email or telephone the sender immediately.”
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"Combating glorification of Nazism, neo-Nazism and other practices that contribute to fuelling
contemporary forms of racism, racial discrimination, xenophobia and related intolerance”.

Kind regards,
sB{a)

s89(2)a)

"

1e information contained in this email message 1s intended only for the addressee and i1s not necessarily
the official view or communication of the Ministry. It may be fegally privileged. 17 yvou are not the intended
recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this message or the info

unlawful. If yvou have received this message in ervor, please email or telepho

¥

mation in it as this may be

the sender immediately.”
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General Assembly
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24 January 2020

Seventy-fourth

)

end

and related intolerance: elimination of racism, racial
discrimination, xenophobia and relafed intolerance

Resolution adopted by the General Assembly
s 18 j e 14

Lon the report of the Third Commi

F4i136

Combating glorification of Nazism, neo-Nazism and other
practices that contribufe to fusiling contemporary forms of
vacism, racial discrimination, xenophobia and related intolerance
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Combating glorification of Nazism, nco-Nazism and other
practices that contribute to fuelling contemporary forms of

racism, racial discrimination, xenophobia and related
A/RES/F436 75/ intolerance

December 2007, 63/162 of 18 December 2008, 64/147 of 18 December 2009, 657199
of 21 December 2010, 66/143 of 19 December 2011, 67/154 of 20 December 2012,
68/150 of 18 December 2013, 69/160 of 18 December 2014, 70/139 of 17 December
2015, 71/179 of 19 December 2016, 72/156 of 19 December 2017, and 73/1537 of
17 December 2018 T4/136 of 18 Decen 5 on this issue, and its resolutions
617149 of 19 December 2006, 62/220 of 22 December 2007, 63/242 of 24 December
2008, 64/148 of 18 December 2009, 63/240 of 24 December 2010, 66/144 of 19
December 2011, 67/135 of 20 December 2012, 68/131 of 18 December 2013, 69/162
of 1§ December 2014, 70/140 of 17 December 2013, 71/181 of 19 December 2016,
72/157 of 19 December 2017 |, and 73/262 of 22 December 2018 41337

. entitled “A global call for concrete action for the total elimination of
racism, racial discrimination, xenophobia and related intolerance and the
comprehensive implementation of and follow-up to the Durban Declaration #nd
Programme of Action™, frechnical ']

P

&

N

273

nbly
aimed at raising awareness about the suffering of victims of racis racial
diserimination, xenophobia and related intolerance and forms of. discrimination,

including in the historical perspective, in particular regarding commemoration of
the victims of slavery and the transatlantic slave trade,

t Recalling the Charter of the Nuremberg Trilural, and the Judgment of
the Tribunal which recognized as criminal, inter alia, the 55 organization and its
integral parts, including the Waffen SS, through its officially accepted members
implicated in or with knowledge of the comumission of war crimes and crimes
against humanity connected with the Second World War, as well as other relevant
provisions of the Charter and the Judgment,

Mindful of the horrors of the Second World War, and stressing in this
regard that the victory over Nazism.in the Second World War contributed to the
establishment of the conditions for the creation of the United Nations, designed to
prevent future wars and save succeeding generations from the scourge of war,

Pp.6 Noting that neo-Nazism is more than just the glorification of a past
movement, it is a contemporary phenomenon with strong vested interests in racial
inequality and an investment in gaining broad support for its false claims of racial
superiority,

¥n.7 Recalling the relevant provisions of the Durban Declaration and

Programme of Action adopted by the World Conference against Racism, Racial

Discrimination, Xenophobia and Related Intolerance on § September 2001,° in

wagraph 2 of the Declaration and paragraphs 84 to 86 of the Programme

as well as the relevant provisions of the cutcome document of the Durban
Review Conference of 24 April 2000, in particular paragraphs 11, 13 and 54,

3.8 Alarmed at the spread in many parts of the world of various extremist
political parties, movements, ideologies and groups of a racist or xenophobic character,
including neo-Nazis and skinhead groups, and at the fact that this trend has resulted in
the implementation of discriminatory measures and policies at the local or national
level,

P5.9 Noting with concern that, even where neo-Nazis do not formally
participate in government, the presence therein of extreme right-wing ideologues

9 _ See A/CONF.189/12 and A/CONF.189/12/Corr. 1, chap. L.
10 . __ See A/CONF.211/8, chap. L.

2/12 19-22234




Combating glorification of Nazism, neo-Nazism and other
practices that contribute to fuelling contemporary forms of
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A/RES/F44136 75/

Combating glorification of Nazism, neo-Nazism and other
practices that contribute to fuelling contemporary forms of

racism, racial discrimination, xenophobia and related

intolerance

Ok

B TO0
PRt s

1. Regjfirms the relevant provisions of the Durban Declaration and of the
outcome document of the Durban Review Conference, in which States condemned
the persistence and resurgence of neo-Nazism, neo-Fascism and violent nationalist
ideologies based on racial and national prejudice and stated that those phenomena
could never be justified in any instance or in any circumstances;

2. Recalls the provisions of the Durban Declaration and of the outcome

document of the Durban Review Conference, in which States recognized the
positive contribution that the exercise of the right to freedom of expression, in
particular by the media and new technologies, including the Internet, and full
respect for the freedom to seek, receive and impart information can make to the
fight against racism, racial discrimination, xenophobia and related intolerance;

3 Tk st il NPT TN
I FEACE—HOEE—AH VP FECTETOH

Rapporteur of the Human Rights Council

4. Expresses its appreciation to the United Nations Commissioner for
Human Rights and her Office for their efforts to fight raci ‘acial discrimination,
xenophobia and related intolerance, including the maintenance by the Office of the
United Nations High Commissioner for Human Rights of the database on practical
means to combat racism, racial discrimination, xenophobia and related intolerance;

5. Expresses deep concern about the glorification, in any form, of the Nazi
movement, nco-Nazism and former me s of the Waffen SS organization,
including by erecting monuments and rials, holding public demonstrations in
the name of the glorification of the Nazi past, the Nazi movement and neo-Nazism,
declaring or attempting to declare such members and those who fought against the
anti-Hitler coalition, collaboraied svith the Nazi movement and committed war
crimes and crimes against humanity participants in national liberation movements,
as well as by the renaming ¢f streets glorifying them;

6. Calls for the universal ratification and effective implementation of the
International Convention on the Elimination of All Forms of Racial Discrimination,
and urges those States parties that have not yet done so to consider making the
declaration under its article 14, thus providing the Committee on the Elimination of
Racial Discrimination with the competence to receive and consider communications
from individuals or groups of individuals within their jurisdiction claiming to be
victims of a violation by a State party of any of the rights set forth in the
Convention;

7. Urges States to eliminate all forms of racial discrimination by all
appropriate means, including legislation as required by circumstances, while
ensuring that the definition of racial discrimination set out therein complies with
article 1 of the Convention;

8. Encourages those States that have made reservations to article 4 of the
Convention to give serious consideration to withdrawing such reservations as a
matter of priority, as stressed by the Special Rapporteur:

4

/12
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Combating glorification of Nazism, neo-Nazism and other
practices that contribute to fuelling contemporary forms of
racism, racial discrimination, xenophobia and related

A/RES/34436 75/

intolerance

17. Reaffirms that such acts may, in certain circumstances, be qualified as
falling within the scope of the Convention, that they may not be justifiable as
exercises of freedom of peaceful assembly, freedom of association and freedom of
expression and that they will often fall within the scope of article 20 of the
International Covenant on Civil and Political Rights and may be subject to certain
restrictions, as set out in articles 19, 21 and 22 of the Covenant;

18, Encourages States to take appropriate concrete measures, including
legislative and educational ones, in accordance with their international human rights
obligations, in order to prevent revisionism in respect of the Second World War and
the denial of the crimes against humanity and war crimes committed during the
Second World War;

19. Cdalls upon States to take active measures to ensure that education
systems develop the necessary content to provide accurate accounts of history,

well as promote tolerance and other international human rights principles;

20. Takes note of the recommendation of the Special Rapp
education that seeks to undercut the racist effects of nationalist pepuiism should
include accurate and representative accounts of national history that give voice to
racial and ethnic diversity and that expose the untruths of these who attempt to
write ethnic groups out of national histories and identities: in® order to sustain
ethnonationalist myths of racially or ethnically “pure” nziions: ¥

orteur that

21, Condemns withour reservation any denial”of or attempt to deny the
Holocaust, as well as any manifestation of religious intolerance, incitement,
harassment or violence against persons or comumunities, on the basis of ethnic origin
or religious belief;

22, Affirms its deep commitment 1ot
the call of the Special Rapporteur for ih
that served as Nazi death camps, cons on and forced labour camps and prisons,
as well as his encouragement to Siates to take measures, including legislative, law
enforcc*;{ﬂent and educational measures, to put an end to all forms of Holocaust
denial;”

duty of remembrance, and welcomes
ve preservation of those Holocaust sites

23, Takes note of conclusions of the Special Rapporteur that revisionism
and attempts to falsify history may, in certain circumstances, fall under the
prohibition of hate speech under article 4 (a) of the Convention, which States are
required to declare as offences punishable by law,’® and that neo-Nazi recruitment
attempting to mainsiream extreme ideologies or racial, ethnic or religious hatred and
intolerance may fall under article 4 {b) of the Convention;

24, Calls upon States to continue to take all appropriate measures aimed at
preveniing and countering hate speech, including on the Internet, and incitement to
violei against persons in vulnerable situations, including the organization of
meetings and violent protests, fundraising and engagement in other activities;

6/12

A/T3/305 and A/73/305/Corr. 1, para. 56.
A/T2/291, para. 91.
A/HRC/38/53, para. 15,
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Combating glorification of Nazism, neo-Nazism and other
practices that contribute to fuelling contemporary forms of
racism, racial discrimination, xenophobia and related

A/RES/F4HA36 75/

intolerance

hatred and that have the objective of fuelling contemporary forms of racism, racial
discrimination, xenophobia and related intolerance;

33, Takes note of the concern of the Special Rapporteur regarding the
resurgence of neo-Nazism in contemporary times and growing support for and
acceptance of neo-Nazism and related ideology in an increasing number of
countries; '’

34, Notes with appreciation, in this regard, the call of the Special Rapporteur
upon political leaders and parties to strongly condemn incitement to racial
discrimination or xenophobia, to promote tolerance and respect and to mf"ain from
forming coalitions with extremist parties of a racist or xenophobic character;

35, Welcomes the recommendation of the Special Rapporteur to continue to
take steps through national legislation, in accordance with international human 1
law, aimed at preventing hate %peech and incitement

to violence, to withdraw
support — financial and otherwise — from political parties and other organizations that
engage in neo-Nazi or other hate speech and to take steps to dismantle responsible

organizations where such hate speech aims, or can reasonably be expzcied, to incite

violence;™

36, Encourages States to improve diversity within law
and urges them to take all appropriaie measures to facilitate
about and to impose appropriate sanctions against thoss

found to have committed racially motivated violence

reement agencies,
c-filing of complaints
within the public service
have used hate speech;

37. Expresses deep concern about the increase in reported cases of racist,
antisemitic, Islamophobic, Arabophobic, Auop hohic and mnog bhobic manifestations
during sports events, including those commilted by extremist groups of a racist or
xenophobic character, including neo-Nazis
States, international organizations

and skinheacl groups, and calls upon
sports  federations and other relevant
stakeholders to strengthen meast to address such incidents, while also
welcoming the steps that many States, sports federations and clubs have taken to
eliminate racism at sporting "svenis, including through sport practised without
discrimination of any kind and in the Olympic spirit, which require human
understanding, tolerance, inciusion, fair play and solidarity;

38, Recalls the recommendation of the Special Rapporteur to introduce into
national criminal law & provision according to which committing an offence with
racist or xenophobic motivations or aims constitutes an aggravating circumstance,
allowing for enhanced penalties.” and encourages those States whose legislation
does not centain such provisions to consider that recommendation;

Gy

39, ‘Motes measures taken by States to prevent discrimination against, in
particular but not limited to, persons belonging to national or ethnic, religious and
linguistic minorities, people of African descent, Roma, migrants, refugees and
asvium seekers, and to ensure their integration into society, urges States to ensure
the full and effective implementation of legal, policy and institutional measures
protecting these individuals and groups, including women and girls, and
recommends that States effectively guarantee to everyone, without discrimination of
any kind, their human rights, including those related to safety and security, access to
justice, adequate reparation and appropriate information about their rights, and

8/12

/38753, para. 10,
/291, para. 83,
‘3&% para, 35 (¢).
134, para. §1.
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Combating glorification of Nazism, neo-Nazism and other
practices that contribute to fuelling contemporary forms of
racism, racial discrimination, xenophobia and related

A/RES/F4136 15/

intolerance

10/12

persons of another colour or ethnic origin, and also the provision of any assistance
to racist activities, including the financing thereof;

(b) Shall declare illegal and prohibit organizations, and also organized and all
other propaganda activities, which promote and incite racial discrimination, and shall
recognize participation in such organizations or activities as an offence punishable by
law;

(c) Shall not permit public authorities or public institutions, national or
lacal, to promote or incite racial discrimination;

-y

48, Also reaffirms that, as underlined in paragraph 13 of the outcome
document of the Durban Review Conference, any advocacy of national, racial or
religious hatred that constitutes incitement to discrimination, hostility or violen
should be prohibited by law, that all dissemination of ideas based on
superiority or hatred, or incitement to racial discrimination, as well as all
violence or incitement to such acts, shall be declared offences punishabis b
accordance with the international obligations of States, and that thesep

are consistent with freedom of opinion and expression;

ial
acis of
v law, in
ronibitions

49, ANotes the launch by the Secretary-General of the Unitéd Nations Strategy
and Plan of Action on Hate Speech, which can play i i in addressing hate
speech around the world while upholding freedom of opinion and expression, in
collaboration with Governments, civil society, the private sector and other partners:

50. Recognizes the positive role that the exercise of the right to freedom of
opinion and expression, as well as full respect for the freedom to seek, receive and
impart information, including through the Internet, can play in combating racism,
racial discrimination, xenophobia and related intolerance;

51, Calls upon States to strengthen freedom of expression, which can play a
crucial role in promoting democracy and combating racist and xenophobic
ideologies based on racial superiority;

520 Expresses concern about the increased use of digital technologies to
promote-and disseminate racism, racial hatred, xenophobia, racial discrimination
and related intolerance. and in this regard calls upon States parties to the
international Covenant on Civil and Political Rights to counter the dissemination of
the above-mentioned ideas while respecting their obligations under articles 19 and
20 of the Covenant, which guarantee the right to freedom of expression and outline
the grounds on which the exercise of this right can be legitimately restricted:

53, Recognizes the need to promote the use of new information and
communications technologies, including the Internet, to contribute to the fight
against racism, racial discrimination, xenophobia and related intolerance;

54, Also recognizes the positive role that the media can play in combating
racism, racial discrimination, xenophobia and related intolerance, promoting a
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Combating glorification of Nazism, neo-Nazism and other

practices that contribute to fuelling contemporary forms of

racism, racial diserimination, xenophobia and related

A/RES/T44336 75/ intolerance

65. Encourages Governments to invest more resources in building and
sharing knowledge on successful positive measures to prevent and counter racism,
racial discrimination, xenophobia and related intolerance that go beyond sanctioning

violations once they have occurred, including the provision of remedies to victims of
relevant violations;

66.  Encourages Governmments, non-governmental organizations and relevant
actors to disseminate, as widely as possible, information regarding the contents of

and the principles outlined in the present resolution, including through the media,
but not limited to it;

67. Decides to remain seized of the issue.
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